



Warren Radiology, PC

CT Interpretation provided by the Cleveland Clinic Department of Radiology

September 12, 2023

Unites States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Magdalena R. Gryglak (Health Physicist)
Region III
2443 Warrenville Rd. Ste 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Dear Magdalena,
Per your letter dated April 12, 2023, the following is being requested:

- 1. Please describe the scope of activities and operations conducted by Martin Quiroga P.C.**
 - Martin Quiroga P.C conducts an extensive array of services that focuses on comprehensive care to patients suffering from acute and chronic pain. Diagnostic imaging and other tests are performed for accurate diagnoses. A treatment plan can also include surgery in which part of this process also involves obtaining a surgical clearance (i.e. - cardiac).

- 2. Please provide information regarding the company's use of radioactive material within the existing operations. Provide a license number of an NRC license or an Agreement State license if Martin Quiroga P.C. is licensed to use radioactive material.**
 - At this time we do not use radioactive material within the existing operations. We intend to be able to do this in the near future to conduct nuclear stress tests for surgical clearance. Radiation Safety Officer is Dr. Won B. Chae with license number 21-32174-07.

- 3. Please describe the reason/s for purchasing assets of Warren Radiology, P.C. (i.e., demonstrate whether/how acquiring Warren Radiology, P.C expands Martin Quiroga P.C.'s current operations/activities).**
 - Warren Radiology was obtained through a purchase of the building in which a company that I currently own and operate is located (Michigan Advanced Surgical Center). Without purchasing the entire building, I would have been at risk of having to close and move my practice to another location. By acquiring Warren Radiology patients can now be seen, evaluated, diagnosed, tested and cleared all in one location.

- 4. Please provide any registration/authorization and/or licenses issued to Martin Quiroga P.C. by Federal, State or local government. Please provide the most recent inspection reports/documentation if your facility/facilities has/have been inspected by a Federal, State or local entity.**
 - Please see attached.

Thank You,

Martin Quiroga, DO, MBA
Chief Executive Officer

RECEIVED SEP 19 2023



Materials Inspection Report

<p>1. Licensee/Location Inspected:</p> <p>Warren Radiology, P.C. 27075 Schoenherr Road Warren, MI 48088</p> <p>Report Number(s) 2022-001</p>	<p>2. NRC/Regional Office</p> <p>Region III U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 Lisle, IL 60532-4352</p>	
<p>3. Docket Number(s)</p> <p>030-38892</p>	<p>4. License Number(s)</p> <p>21-13388-02</p>	<p>5. Date(s) of Inspection</p> <p>December 19, 2022</p>

LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

- 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
- 2. Previous violation(s) closed.
- 3. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements, and were assessed at Severity Level IV, in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy.
 - A. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy were satisfied.
(Non-cited violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s))

 - B. The following violation(s) is/are being cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

TITLE	PRINTED NAME	SIGNATURE AND DATE
LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE		
NRC INSPECTOR	Ryan Craffey	Digitally signed by Ryan J. Craffey Date: 2023.01.17 17:32:30 -05'00'
BRANCH CHIEF	Rhex Edwards	Digitally signed by Rhex A. Edwards Date: 2023.01.19.06:10:36 -06'00'

MATERIALS LICENSE

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-438), and Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter I, Parts 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 70 and 71, and in reliance on statements and representations heretofore made by the licensee, a license is hereby issued authorizing the licensee to receive, acquire, possess, and transfer byproduct, source, and special nuclear material designated below; to use such material for the purpose(s) and at the place(s) designated below; to deliver or transfer such material to persons authorized to receive it in accordance with the regulations of the applicable Part(s). This license shall be deemed to contain the conditions specified in Section 183 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and is subject to all applicable rules, regulations, and orders of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission now or hereafter in effect and to any conditions specified below.

<p style="text-align: center;">Licensee</p> <p>1. Medical Clinic of Northville</p> <p>2. 308 S Main Street Northville, MI 48167</p>	<p>In accordance with application dated October 23, 2019.</p> <p>3. License number: 21-32174-01 is renewed in its entirety to read as follows:</p>	<p>4. Expiration Date: March 31, 2035</p> <p>5. Docket No.: 030-35012 Reference No.:</p>
---	--	--

6. Byproduct, source, and/or special nuclear material	7. Chemical and/or physical form	8. Maximum amount that licensee may possess at any one time under this license	9. Authorized use
A. Any byproduct material permitted by 10 CFR 35.100	A. Any	A. As Needed	A. For use in uptake, dilution and excretion studies permitted by 10 CFR 35.100.
B. Any byproduct material permitted by 10 CFR 35.200	B. Any	B. As Needed	B. For use in imaging and localization studies permitted by 10 CFR 35.200.

CONDITIONS

- 10. Licensed material may be used or stored at the licensee's facilities located at 308 S Main Street, Northville, Michigan, 48167.
- 11. The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for this license is Won Chae, M.D.

**MATERIALS LICENSE
SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET**License Number
21-32174-01Docket or Reference Number
030-35012

Amendment No. 4

12. Licensed material shall only be used by, or under the supervision of:

A. Individuals permitted to work as authorized users in accordance with 10 CFR 35.13 and 10 CFR 35.14.

B. The following individuals are authorized users for the material and medical uses as indicated:

Authorized User(M.D.,D.O.,etc.)

Material and Use

Won Chae, M.D.

10 CFR 35.100, 10 CFR 35.200

**MATERIALS LICENSE
SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET**

License Number

21-32174-01

Docket or Reference Number

030-35012

Amendment No. 4

13. Except as specifically provided otherwise in this license, the licensee shall conduct its program in accordance with the statements, representations, and procedures contained in the documents, including any enclosures, listed below. This license condition applies only to those procedures that are required to be submitted in accordance with the regulations. Additionally, this license condition does not limit the licensee's ability to make changes to the radiation protection program as provided for in 10 CFR 35.26. The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission's regulations shall govern unless the statements, representations, and procedures in the licensee's application and correspondence are more restrictive than the regulations.

- A. Application dated October 23, 2019 (ML19301D464)
- B. Letter dated February 3, 2020 (ML20035D388)

FOR THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Date: March 12, 2020By: Laura B. CenderLaura B. Cender
Region 3